
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  April 2011 Calendar  
 
DATE:  April 1, 2011 

  
Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for April:  

 
 
April 5  CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room  

April 11 Brownfield Review Committee meeting on Packard Square, 5:30 pm,  4th 
Floor Conference Room, City Hall 

April 12 CPC working session, 7 pm, 4th Floor Conference Room, City Hall 

April 13 Annual Town Hall Meeting on the City budget, 7 pm, CTN Studios (2805 
S. Industrial) 

April 16 Ann Arbor Justice Center Open House, 10 am – Noon, 301 E. Huron 

April 21  CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chambers, City Hall  

April 22 City of Ann Arbor government offices close at noon 

April 25 Brownfield Review Committee on Packard Square (if necessary), 5:30 pm, 
TBD 

April 26 Planning Commission Mobile Retreat, 3 – 8:30 pm, various locations 

 

To be scheduled:  R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting 

 
 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 

 


